City of Petersburg Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting June 17, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. Petersburg Municipal Building 24 E. Center Street Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date. The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman Councilpersons present were Terri Bauer, Charles Bruckner, Dawn Cilley, Kevin Richards, Lawrence Schadewald, and Joanne Tollison. Absent:

Moved by Bauer to approve the agenda as printed. Supported by Bruckner. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded. Moved by Tollison that the minutes of the previous meeting, 6/3/19, be approved. Supported by Cilley. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Invoices were presented to council in printed form by accounts: General fund- \$35,183.83; Police fund- \$146.52; Major St.-\$2000.00; Local St.- \$2000.00; Sewer fund- \$5,646.83; Water fund- \$6,520.31 for a total of \$51,497.49. Moved by Bruckner that the invoices as presented and amended be approved and checks drawn for the same. Supported by Bauer. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Public Comment:

New Business:

Moved by Richards to approve the 2018-2019 budget amendments as presented. Supported by Tollison. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Moved by Richards to adjourn regular meeting and open budget meeting at 7:12 pm. Supported by Cilley: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Moved by Richards to approve the 2019-2020 budget as printed and presented. Supported by Bruckner. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Moved by Tollison to adjourn budget meeting and reconvene regular meeting at 7:13 pm. Supported by Richards: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Mayor reported that there is a blight issue that he is in the middle of trying to resolve.

Council is asking to have the city's attorney here for the next council meeting to answer questions on different aspects of the new marijuana laws and how it will impact the city.

Mayor reported that there was minimal damage to the city with the power outage that took place on Monday, June 10.

Old Business:

Mayor reports he is still waiting on Ida West landowner for the pump station.

Council Reports & Comments:

Richards asked about a sign for the boy's baseball team since they won the state championship.

Tollison reported that the sidewalk in front of the library is crumbling. Mayor Holeman stated that he will take a look at it. Library raffle tickets go on sale July 1st.

Employee Reports & Comments:

Deputy Clerk Maertin stated the language for the police millage has been approved by Governor Whitmer.

Moved by Tollison that Council adjourn at 7:52 p.m. Supported by Richards. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Guests: Employees: Donna Maertin	
Minutes submitted by:	_ Donna J. Maertin, Clerk
Minutes approved by:	_ Mayor James W. Holeman